THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO: 		Hardin County Board of Education

FROM: 	Teresa Morgan, Superintendent

DATE:		September 4, 2025

SUBJECT: 	Request for a Construction Inspector Position

DISCUSSION: 
The district is engaged in multiple construction and renovation projects, each requiring close monitoring to ensure that contract work meets standards, codes, and specifications. Currently, oversight responsibilities are divided between the Chief Operations Officer and the Director of Building & Grounds.  The addition of this position will serve as the district’s representative in the field and will perform on-site field inspection of contract work, including inspections,  and provide communication to district-level staff and members of the board. The implementation of this position will increase accountability of construction projects, reduce financial risk, and improve communication between contractors and district leadership.  This role will ensure adherence to standards, safeguard district resources, and support the successful completion of projects that directly impact students, staff, and community stakeholders. This position will be a classified 261-day contract, 7.5 hours a day, annual salary range $62,149 - $90,741 to be paid from the general fund. 


PROPOSAL:
[bookmark: _GoBack]The Board of Education approves a Construction Inspector position for the district.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Hardin County Board of Education approve a Construction Inspector position for the district.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:
I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve a Construction Inspector position for the district.
